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Industrial Naintenance Services,
Inecorporated

Post Office Box 1551

Dothan, Alsbasa 35301

Attention: Mr. J. P. Hollomon
Fregident

gentlenen:

Reference in made to0 your letters dated September 8 and November 9,
1972, with enelosures, protesting againsgt ewsrd of a contrsct to sny
other firm under invitation for bids No. DABBl19-T73~ s lasved at
Fort Belvoir, Virginis.

The solicitation, covering custadiel services at DeWitt Army
Hospitsl, Port Belvolr, Virginle, was issued August 1, 1972. Bids vere
opened on August 31, 1972, and eight bids were received. Evaluation of
bids resulted in the determinstion thet 014 Atlantiec Services, Incorpo-
rated (0ld Atlantic), was the low bidder st $265,019, Advence Building
Maintensnce Company (Advence), was second lew at $284,416.7h, and your
firm was next low at $204,425.84. However, 0ld Atlantic claimed it
had made a migtake and wus permitted to withdraw itz bid. Therefore,
the contracting officer requested a preawerd survey to determine '
Mvance's responsibility as s prospective contractor, In s report
dgted September 22, 1972, the Chairman of the Pre-Award Survey Board
recommended award., BRBased upon this reemdaum, the contracting of-
ficer has found Advance responsible.

You contend that this bid is mnreswnniva to the solleitation be-~
cause of the bidder's fallure to qualify under the requirement of para-
gruaph C-8 of the solicitation, which provides aas follows:

"g.8 QUALIFICATIONS: Bidders shall attach a state-
ment of thelr qualificaetions, aunber of years in this type
of tusinexs, location of thelr office and plant, name and -
location of bank where account is maintained, references
83 to firms for whom custodlal szervices have heen satis-
factorily performed, particularly Federal Governmment
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references, if any, BIDDERS SHOULD FURNISH EVIDENUE
THAT WITHIN THE IAST TWO YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING
THE ADVERTISING OF THIS CONTRACT, THEY HAVE SATIS-
FACTORILY PERPOSMED CLEANING OPEBATYONS IN GENERAL
HOSPITALS (250 BEDS OR MORE) SIMILAR IX SCOTE AMD
TYPE TO THAT REQUINED IN THIS BIDDING DOCTAMENT,

You were furnished a copy of the contracting officer's statement
and s copy of the sdministrative office’s legal opinjon., In a letter
dated Novenber 9, 1972, you replied to the administrative position
that the experience requirement relatesz to the mabtter of responsi-
bility and, therefore, literal corpliance therewith is not required.
You argue that since the requirement 1s explicit in making the stated
experience a prerequisite to award, a noncomplying bidder camnot
qualify elthough he is conaidered othervise responsible. Inuthe
alternative, you argue that if the reguirement is conaidered a mstter
of responeibility, it iz restrictive of competition and the invitation
should be cancelled and the procuresent resdvertised., In thia connee-
tion, ,you cite B-140481, September 8, 1959 (published at 39 Comp. Gen.
1‘73)%& an article on Responsidility of Bidders, The Government Cone
tractor Briefing Pepers, No. T2-h, Aagust 1972,

We have recognized that experience requirements directed primsrily
to the experience of a bidder properly are a matter of responsibility.
See B-175254, August 16, 1972, 52 Comp. Gen, + Since the
subject procurement is for services, 1t is clear that the experience
requirement relates to the responsibility of the bidder, Furthermore,
it is the position of our Office that where such requirements are
properly included in & solicitetion, responsible bidders may not be
rejected merely for fallure to meet the litersl requirvements of such
provisions, but that there mist be a specific determingtion of respon-
sibility based upon considerstion of the qualifications of the particular
bidder. L0 Comp, Gen. 106%1%0). Ag noted above, an affirmative de~
termination has been made with respect to Advance. Therefore, it would
not be proper to reject Advance's bid even though Advance may not be in
lteral compliance with the requirement.

However, you contend that if the experience requirement ig related
to responaidbility, 1t was unduly restrietive and the invitation shouwld
be cancelled, citing 39 Comp. Gen. 173Xand the Briefing Paper article.
In that case, wvhich 1s algo the subject of the guote from the article
referred to by you, we concluded thal the particular requirement could
be conmidered unduly restrictive because only four firms in the United
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States mﬂdquﬂifyaahaﬁnginxtalledthe cmpar&tivelymandin-
tricate system. However, we slso stated (p. 178):

"Recognizing the desirability, both from the
standpoint of adminigtrative convenience and from
that of prospective bidders who mey be saved use-
less expense mnd effort, of including in invitations
for bids some notice to bidders of minisum standards
to be applied in determining the qualifications of
bidders, we feel nevertheless that the statement of
such qualifications should not be cornxidered as
having the effect of transforming the purely factual
question of regponsibility into & legal guestion of
conformity of the invitation.”

¥hile we are not convinced as to the neceggity for the inclusion of
paragraph C-8 in the subject invitation, we are unmble to conclude that
its inclusion was clearly unnecessary or szo0 restrictive as to impeir
competitive bidding since 8 bids were received,

Accordingly, your protest is denied,
Very truly yours,

RF.XELLER

© Deput?’ Gommtroller General
of the United States






